DATA LABEL: Public



# West Lothian Council

West Lothian Civic Centre Howden South Road LIVINGSTON EH54 6FF

18 November 2020

A meeting of West Lothian Council will be held within the **Webex Virtual Meeting Room** on **Tuesday 24 November 2020** at **10:00am**.

For Chief Executive

## **BUSINESS**

### Public Session

- 1. Apologies for Absence
- 2. Declarations of Interest Members should declare any financial and nonfinancial interests they have in the items of business for consideration at the meeting, identifying the relevant agenda item and the nature of their interest
- 3. Order of Business, including notice of urgent business and declarations of interest in any urgent business
- 4. Fair Justice for Scotland Group presentation by Silence Chihuri and Frank Crowe
- 5. Minutes :-
  - (a) Confirm Draft Minutes of Meeting of West Lothian Council held on Tuesday 29 September 2020 (herewith).
  - (b) Correspondence arising from previous decisions (herewith)
  - (c) Note Minutes of Meeting of Audit Committee held on Monday 22 June 2020 (herewith)
  - (d) Note Minutes of Meeting of Education (Quality Assurance) Committee held on Tuesday 03 March 2020 (herewith).

- (e) Note Minutes of Meeting of Employee Appeals Committee (Private) held on Friday 25 September 2020 (herewith).
- (f) Note Minutes of Meeting of Governance and Risk Committee held on Monday 22 June 2020 (herewith).
- (g) Note Minutes of Meeting of West Lothian Leisure Advisory Committee held on Tuesday 03 March 2020 (herewith).

#### **Public Items for Decision**

- 6. Election Business
- 7. Review of Decision-Making Arrangements Deputations and Petitions report by Governance Manager (herewith)
- 8. Treasury Management Interim Report at 30 September 2020 Report by Head of Finance and Property Services (herewith)
- 9. Family Leave Scheme for Members Changes to Standing Orders report by Head of Corporate Services (herewith)
- 10. Notice of Motion Spaces for People Programme submitted by Councillor Bruce Fairbairn (herewith)
- 11. Notice of Motion Boghall drop-in Centre submitted by Councillor Charles Kennedy (herewith)
- 12. Notice of Motion Covid-19 Financial Challenges submitted by Councillor Lawrence Fitzpatrick (herewith)
- 13. Notice of Motion Home Fire Safety Standards submitted by Councillor Lawrence Fitzpatrick (herewith)
- 14. Notice of Motion High Street Heroes submitted by Councillor Kirsteen Sullivan (herewith)
- 15. Notice of Motion Endometriosis submitted by Councillor Pauline Clark (herewith)
- 16. Notice of Motion Face coverings in Schools submitted by Councillor Moira Shemilt (herewith)
- 17. Notice of Motion Free School Meals submitted by Councillor Janet Campbell (herewith)
- 18. Notice of Motion Menopause submitted by Councillor Moira Shemilt (herewith)
- 19. Notice of Motion Third Sector Support submitted by Councillor Frank Anderson (herewith)

20. Notice of Motion - Safety Plan - submitted by Councillor Willie Boyle (herewith)

## Public Items for Information

- 21. Councillors' Code of Conduct Annual Report 2019/20 report by Governance Manager (herewith)
- 22. Chief Social Work Officer's Annual Report 2019-20 (herewith)
- 23. Documents for Execution
- 24. Spaces for People Project Question to Executive Councillor for Environment - submitted by Councillor Charles Kennedy (herewith)
- 25. Pandemic Costs Question to Council Leader- submitted by Councillor Frank Anderson (herewith)
- 26. Mental Health during Covid-19 Question to Executive Councillor for Health & Care - submitted by Councillor Peter Heggie (herewith)

-----

NOTE For further information please contact Val Johnston, Tel No.01506 281604 or email val.johnston@westlothian.gov.uk